R TR “

TOSHIEA CORPORATION
OME COMPLEX

DHGITAL MEDIA NETWORK COMBANY

2.5, SUEHIRC-CHO, OME, TOKYD 1809710, JASAN
PHONE: +B1(£ZE5 1050

FACEIMILE:  +B1(428130-7331

Subject: Request to change in Identification.

Dear Regulatory Authority,

This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: as established in 47CFR 2,9533(b) for a currently
approved device. This application by Toshiba Corporation will establish a new FCC ID: CI6UPA3338WL under

Toshiba Corporation grantee code for purpose of marketing. The original grant to Intel Corporation will remain in
effect,

Per 2.933(h)

I. The original identification is PD94965AGN

2. The original grant date is [ 1/17/2006

3. The equipment is electrically identical. Only the model name, trade name, and FCC D number are different.
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.
)

3. Exterior photographs are included in this application.

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:
Cover Letter

External Photos

FCC ID label format and location

Sincerely, _ ,/7'

K. Takenaka, Group Manager

Quality Assurance Group

Technology & Chiality Management Division
Digital Media Network Company

Toshiba Corporation

Date: November 24, 2008




